
From: Silfven, Ken (GOV)
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 5:46 PM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Wurfel, Sara (GOV); Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: RE: Draft Violation Notice for comment

Thx B

From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 5:24 PM
To: Silfven, Ken (GOV); Wurfel, Sara (GOV); Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: FW: Draft Violation Notice for comment

City of Flint. Drinking water violation. Seems the extensive treatment they've had to use on the Flint River water is having its own set of side effects.

Last month I learned they have retained Kelly Rossman to help them deal with the messaging around this problem. Nobody on City of Flint's team will be surprised to get this letter. We'll work with them to figure out good partner messaging. Just wanted y'all in the loop.

Welcome to the loop.

b

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 5:11 PM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Datema, Maggie (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Cc: Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Subject: Draft Violation Notice for comment

Attached is a draft violation notice to the City of Flint regarding the exceedance of the drinking water standard for total trihalomethanes (TTHM).

If you have any comments please let me know by Friday, we would like to mail this out by Monday at the latest. An electronic copy of the signed letter will be provided to Maggie for forwarding to legislative members in the Flint area.

If you have any questions, please contact me directly.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314